

18

Meeting Date 9/12/2023 3:00 Pm Meeting Location: Tolson Library

Members present	Wilson, Soto, Pierce
Members absent	Klein
Constituency group represented	Sanchez, Conner

- I.** Called to order at 3:35 pm by Ron Pierce
 - a. Welcome of attendees and New Members; Soto and Sanchez
- II.** Approval of Minutes for 04/11/2023

DISCUSSION NOTES	Mr. Wilsons Report Reviewed during Site Council. Peter Piper Night 5/4/23. Hicks asked if PTO should be part of Family Engagement. Wilson will reach out to PTO about joining Family Engagement. Thanks for Lynn Champlin for her service Tolson Elementary Site Council and Family Engagement. She will not be part of the team next year as her youngest is moving onto middle school.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	
Motion to approve to minutes by Conner, 2 nd by Sanchez. Approved by a vote of 5-0 to approve, no nays, motion carried. Klein not present	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	No response
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Mr. Wilson's report
DISCUSSION	Beginning of school year, limited interaction, open house and Title 1, 8/17/2023. Parents were able to view Title 1 Presentation, ask questions about the code of conduct, Parent compact went out from classroom teachers.

Minutes

	Parent teacher conferences are upcoming Wed, Thurs, Friday next week school dismissed at 11:40 am, K-3 move on with reading notice, PTO Events – families are encouraged to support school, scheduled curriculum night will be forthcoming. This will be a quarterly event for families.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	
No action necessary.	

REPORTS TO REVIEW	
DISCUSSION	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	
ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	None
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

Minutes

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

VII. Submission of items for next meeting scheduled 12/12/2023 will be Dec 1st.

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 3:41 pm by Ron Pierce.